From: Brabrand, Scott S

To: Corbett Sanders, Karen (School Board Member); Foster, John

Cc: Muhlberq, Ilene; Madeia, Lisa; Thomas, Kathleen; Pearson, Jay W.; Ivey, Frances W; Reaves, Brandynn; School
Board Members

Subject: Re: [External] MORE FCPS privacy breaches

Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 1:31:44 PM

Karen,

We will respond. We did inadvertently share some information with another parent.
We are reviewing our process and will provide an update next week.

John will send language to the board this afternoon.

Sincerely,

Scott

Sent from my 1Phone

From: Corbett Sanders, Karen (School Board Member) <klcorbettsan@fcps.edu>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 9:31 AM

To: Foster, John; Brabrand, Scott S

Cc: Muhlberg, llene; Madeja, Lisa

Subject: FW: [External] MORE FCPS privacy breaches

Folks,

Someone needs to respond to Ms. Oettinger re: the complaint below. s this a factual
representation? Were heres files shared with another family? If so, how and what are we
doing to rectify the situation. We need to be diligent in how we address these issues.

Additionally, guidance from legal needs to be sent immediately to the board on how they should
treat this correspondence.

Karen

Karen Corbett Sanders

Chair and Mt. Vernon District Representative
Fairfax County School Board

Tel.: 571-279-7923





